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From: Collins, Leslie J. [CollinLJ@westinghouse.com]
Sent: Monday, June 28, 2010 12:31 PM
To: Joseph, Stacy
Cc: 'jetomkins@stpegs.com'; STPCOL; Maurer, Bradley F.; Niyi, Muritala L.; Quinn, Robert D.
Subject: RE: Availability of Westinghouse for Fuel Calculation Review

Stacy – Yes, please come on Monday, July 12th.   We will need to know: (1) which document(s) you intend to review; (2) 
who is sending us this material; (3) when you plan to arrive; and (4) how large your party will be.    
 
Leslie 
301/881‐7040  
 
 
 

From: Joseph, Stacy [mailto:Stacy.Joseph@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Monday, June 28, 2010 12:23 PM 
To: Collins, Leslie J. 
Cc: 'jetomkins@stpegs.com'; STPCOL 
Subject: Availability of Westinghouse for Fuel Calculation Review 
 
Leslie, 
 
Is the Westinghouse Office available on Monday, July 12 for a review of the STP Fuel Calculations? 
 
Thank you, 
Stacy Joseph 
 
 
 
Stacy Joseph 
Project Manager 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Office of New Reactors 
Division of New Reactor Licensing 
 
(Office) 301‐415‐2849 
Mail Stop T6‐D04 
Washington DC 20555‐0001 
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